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Redacted Pursuant to Protective Order
at Request of Defendants

gFigueira Decl. Tab
. ? 43
From: Chad Hurley <chad@youtube.com> g
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 10:27 AM
To: Chen Steve <steve@youtube.com>; Karim Jawed — .
Subject: flagging change
hey guys,

can we remove the flagging link for "copyrighted" today? we are
starting to see some complains for this and basically if we don't &
remove them we could be held ligble for being served a nolice. il's :
actuatly better il we don't have the link there at all because then
the copyright holder is responsible for serving us notice of the
material and not the users.

anyways, it would be good if we could remove this asap.

thanks, chad
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